

Our File: 264300

Your File:

December 9, 2009

Email

Kirsten Walli
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto Ontario M4P 1E4

Attention: Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Application to Amend Generation Licences EG-2006-0009 and EG-2009-0016 (the "**Licences**"),
Board File Number EB-2009-0388

Pursuant the Board's decision and order in the above noted matter dated November 20, 2009, in which the Board decided that the applicants' requested amendments to the Licences are in the public interest, we hereby submit notice to the Board that the transfer of the generation facilities described as Sarnia Solar 2 and Sarnia Solar 5 to Enbridge Ontario Wind Power LP will take place on December 9, 2009 (the "**Transfer Date**"). In furtherance of the Board's decision, we kindly request that the amended Licences be issued effective as of the Transfer Date. Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions or concerns.

Yours truly,

MACLEOD DIXON LLP



Michael D. Shadbolt
MDS/em

cc. Robert Froehlich
cc. Kristyn Annis, McCarthy Tetrault LLP